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Jobn . Morse
$ Latoger
e/ Honnd City, Bansas June 15 1922,

Mr ,H,A .Russeil
Fort Scott,kansas.

Dear Harry:

Enclosed find a copy of the last application of our out.iaw friends
regarding J.n, '

Evidently they expect to bolster up their claim all they can. If
you have an extra copy of constitution wisn you would send it to me.

Evidently Clarkson is basing his right to call a meeting upon
the failure to hold s state meeting tns year before, but seems to me
that the fact that the National meeting in Jany 22 recognized the old
kear director as Kansas Directors would curs any defect existing prior
to that time. :

Tnink we should get s copy of ©t,Joseph meeting minutes showing th
that you Paul Russel and the others were recognized there as the Kansas
Director, but expect considering the complexion of office tnere some
one will have to go there to get it.

Yours truly A




